&STUDENT
GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: ASI Board of Directors DATE: April 9, 2018

FROM: Mitchell Collins COPIES: M. Maloney
ASI| Board of Directors, M. Crawford
College of Science and Math L. Lee

SUBJECT: Endorsement #18-04: AB-1961 Postsecondary education: student
housing and meal plans

Purpose of the proposed Endorsement: The purpose of this endorsement is to
show ASI Board of Directors support of “AB-1961 Postsecondary education:
student housing and meal plans.”

Background: If passed, Assembly Bill 1961 would prohibit public California
institutions that receive state funds for student financial assistance from requiring
a student to have a campus meal plan in order to live in institutionally operated
housing. In addition, AB 1961 would prevent California institutions that receive
state funds for student financial assistance from listing their housing and meal
plans jointly.

Requested Action: It is requested that the ASI Board of Directors endorse “AB-
1961 Postsecondary education: student housing and meal plans”. If approved,
please forward this endorsement to Assembly Member Steven Choi, Assembly
Member Jordan Cunningham, Senator Bill Monning, and President Jeffrey D.
Armstronag.

Attachment
[AB-1967 Postsecondary education: student housing and meal plans]
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